

TARIK MOSSADEK

ARBITRATOR AND MEDIATOR

BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Tarik MOSSADEK is a Professor of Business Law & Alternative Despute Resolution at University Hassan 1st of Settat. He is a founding partner of Tarik MOSSADEK & Hamid GARTOUAA Law Firm in Casablanca.

He holds a PhD in private law (University Hassan II). His expertise for the past ten years lies in the fields of Arbitration, Contract Law, Commercial Law, Insurance Law and Public Private Partnerships.

FIELD OF EXPERTISE

Dr. MOSSADEK regularly prosecutes arbitral proceedings and serves as sole arbitrator, co-arbitrator and chairman in ad-hoc and institutional proceedings. He is also a member of the Moroccan National Committee of ICC (International Chamber of Commerce) And Member of the Court of Casablanca International Mediation & Arbitration Center (CIMAC).

Dr MOSSADEK focuses his practice on arbitration, legal counsel and litigation. He is a regular speaker at local, regional and international conferences on arbitration and mediation. He also conducts training sessions on arbitration in domestic centers of Arbitration in Morocco.

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

- Ex-member of the ICC Arbitration and ADR Commission
- Member of several mediation and arbitration centres in Kingdom of Morocco (CIMAC, etc.)
- Member of IBA (Arab Regional Forum and Arbitration Committee)
- Founding partner of CIMAC (Casablanca International Mediation and Arbitration Center)
- Member and arbitrator in the International Islamic Centre for Reconciliation and Arbitration (IICRA)
- Member of Swiss Arbitration Association
- Member of Moroccan-spanish court of arbitration
- Arbitrator, Co-arbitrator and President of Arbitration Jurisdictions for several "Ad-Hoc" and "Institutional" procedures

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2006- PRESENT : FOUNDING PARTNER OF MOSSADEK
& GARTOUA LAW FIRM:

Lawyer specializing in business law (Commercial Law, Contract Law; Commercial litigation Law), International Arbitrator, Tax Law, Procurement disputes, Sports Arbitration, Private Equity, Capital Markets, Banking, finance and Regulatory, Competition Law, Bankruptcy and Insolvency procedures and venture capitals.

• 2006- PRESENT: PROFESSOR IN BUSINESS LAW Faculty of Settat Law. Hassan I University

• 1999-2016: SAHAM ASSISTANCE Internal Legal Counsel

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

- 2006: PhD in Business & Litigation Law, University of Hassan I. Settat.
- Master's degree in civil law.
- Master's degree in business law.
- 1999: Bachelor's degree in Private Law, University of Hassan II, Casablanca

CERTIFICATIONS

- Litigation Law practice, University Hassan I of Settat
- Arbitration and mediation, International Bar Association (several trainings)
- Constructing Law, Ministry of Construction and City of Morocco
- Contract Management practice, Artemis training session
- Insurance Law practice, ACAPS (formerly DAPS, Ministry of Economy and Finance of Morocco)

WORKING LANGUAGES

- Arabic (Fluent)
- French (Fluent)
- English (Fluent)

